® N o »

Council Agenda

B W N

AGENDA

Clinton City Council Regular Meeting
City Hall » 105 E. Chio Street, Clinton, MO 64735
Tuesday, April 1, 2025 » 6:00 p.m.

Call to Order
Roll Call

Pledge of Alegiance

Approval of Minutes:

a. Approval or correction of the minutes of the City Council Meeting of March 18, 2025.

Personal Appearances:

Reporis: None.

Second Reading of Previously Read Bills: None.

Committee Reports:

a. Public Works Committee Report;

1.

Park & Rec:

a.

Aguatic Center Roof Bids: Recommend accepting the Red Hammer bid of $251,465.
Committee recommends 2-0.

b. Reguest by staff to comp HC Sheriff's Office for 5 classroom rentals, in 2025, for law
enforcement training events. Committee recommends 2-0.

c. Benson Center RTU VFD: Sustained damage from an electrical surge due to lightening. Will file
with insurance,

Waste Water:

a. Midwest Infrastructure Manhole Rehab: Midwest has completed all but 2 manholes. Seal
coating product has a 10 yr. warranty.

b. Rotor4 & 7 Removal: Alliance Pump cost to remove shafts at shop would be $12,737.50. Cost
includes labor to attempt shaft removal on site. Staff recommends shaft removal only, no
repairs. Committee recommends approval, 2-0.

¢.  Rental Equipment-Triton Aerators: 20HP & 40HP: Recommend lease two of (2} 40 HP aerators

to provide reliability and redundancy during improvement project.

Dak Grove Cemetery Fence Pricing: Recommend staff obtain quotes for removal of existing fence,
hauling-off materials and back-filling post holes. Committee recommends 2-0.

b. Public Safety Committee Report:

1.

Missouri Blue Shield Program

Aprit 1, 2025 Page 1 of 2



10.
11.
12

13.

c. Finance Committee Report:

1. Airport Terminal security cameras

2. Airport Terminal Ribbon Celebration: Thursday, May gth 11lam to ipm, with comments and
ribbon cutting at 11:30am.

3. February Monthly Financials
Mayor's Report

a. Mayor's recommendation for the appointment of Jared Goodbrake to the Personnel Board with a
term expiring April 2028.

b. Mayor's recommendation for the appointment of Donni Kuck to the Cemetery Board to replace Jim
Martin with a term expiring March 2028.

City Administrator’s Report
Unfinished Business; None.
New Business:

a. Request from Council Member Gary Mount to create a standing / recurring Council agenda item
calted “Council Member Reports.”

Adjournment

Individuals desiring to speak at the meeting are asked to fill out a speaker card and submit it to the Clerk prior to the call to order. Speakers are
respectfully asked to limit their comments to three (3) minutes or less. Speakers will be called on to speak during the appropriate portion of the
meeting. Please address your comments to the Mayor/Chairman. If you require accommaodation {i.e. qualified interpreter, large print, and/or hearing
assistance) please notify this office at {660-885-6121) no later than forty-gight hours prior to the scheduled commencement of the meeting.

Councit Agenda April 1, 2025 Page 2 of 2



OPEN CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
City Hall — 105 E. Ohio Street, Clinton, MO 64735
Tuesday, March 18, 2025 ¢ 6:00 p.m.

The City Council of the City of Clinton, Missouri met Tuesday, March 18, 2025. Mayor Carla Moberly presided.

L.
2,

Council Persons:

Call to Order
Roll Call:

Present: Gene Henry, Roger House, Cameron Jackson Gary Mount Shelley Nelson, Greg Shannon
and Stacia Wilson (at 6:02 pm) B

Absent: Austin Jones

Others Present:

City Administrator Christy Maggi, City Cierk Wendee Seaton, City Attorney Adam Sommer, Deputy
Police Chief John Scott, Economic Development Dlrector Mark Dawson

Pledge of Allegiance: Was recited.

Approval of Minutes: Council Person Jackson made a motion to approve the minutes of the Open City
Council Meeting of March 4, 2025. Council Person.Mount duiy seconded the motion. 6 Ayes; O Nays; 2
Absent. Mayor Carla Moberly declared the motion pas_s_,e_d_. '

Personal Appearances:'_NQne.-.
Reports:

a. David Lee - Chambef'of Comme:'rc:e' An update was given on some new chamber members, the 25%
Annlversary for CCA and the 84“1 Annual Cha mber. of Commerce Banguet,

b. Mark. Dawson - Econom:c Development Report An update was given on four new projects and a
coup_le that Clinton wou_ld not qualify for. Also discussed the status of some on-going projects.

Second Reading of Previousl'\'!'_Read Bills: i

a. Efﬁcienc.y:.Apartments Council Person House called for the clerk to give the second reading by title
only of Bill No. 2025 01.

Bill No. 2025-01 “An Ordtnance approving amendments to Chapter 36 of the Clinton Code of
Ordinances regardang_Efﬁolency Apartments.

Council Person House made a motion to approve the second reading by title only of Bill No. 2025-01.
Council Person Jackson duly seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the following was
recorded: 7 Ayes: Gene Henry, Roger House, Cameron Jackson, Gary Mount, Shelley Nelson, Greg
Shannon and Stacia Wilson; 0 Nays; 1 Absent: Austin Jones. Mayor Carla Maoberly declared the motion
passed. Ordinance 4179.

8. Committee Reports:

a. Public Works Committee Report:

1. Community Development:



Council Minutes
March 18, 2025

a. Monthly Building Report: Information only.
2. Planning Commission:

a. Request by the City of Clinton to amend the City of Clinton Codes, Chapter 39-Planning and
Zoning to allow for a single dwelling unit classified as Efficiency Apartment, with 300 square
feet to 650 square feet of living space. Planning Commission recommends approval: 6ayes; 0
Nays; 3 Absent. PWC recommends approval, 2-0. Ordinance was approved earlier.

3. Waste Water:

a. Spot Repairs: Recommend accept Helm quote to make two repairs. COUNCIL: Council Person
House made a motion to approve the guote from Helm s Plumbing in the amount of $7,500.
Council Person Shannon duly seconded the motlon Dlscussmn was held on the difference
between a quote and an estimate. They are ba_ss_.c_alEy_._t_he same when it comes to contracted
work which may require a change order when unknown conditions are encountered. 7 Ayes; 0
Nays; 1 Absent, Mayor Carla Moberly declared the motion passed.

b. Polymer Pricing: Brentag pricing will r'e:m'é'in at $2.95/Ib. For'ir'i:fbrmation only.

c. Rotor Repairs: 1 rotor running in east ox;datton ditch. 2 rotors runnmg in west oxidation ditch.
Replacement bearings on order. Getting pumps For mformatlon only."”

4. Qak Grove Cemetery:

a. Perimeter Fence: Will gather more information i.e. cost estimates to remove fence only and
remove/replace fence. For mformatlon only '

b. Public Safety Committee Report None." L :
¢. Finance Commlttee Report Councn’ Person Henry gave the foliowmg committee report:

Present at meeting: Counc:! Persons Henry and Mount Mayor Carla Moberly, City Administrator Christy Moggi,
City Clerk Wendee Seaton and guest members Councrl Persons House and Shannon.

1. __Oak Grove Cemetery

“a. perimeter Fence The last burial took place in 1894. The City is listed as the owner but

- verification of that was not found. Discussion was held on the need to have a fence as many

‘cemeteries do not -have any'type of fencing. Committee recommends proceeding with
estlmates to repair/replace or remove. For information only at this time,

2. Airport Termmal

a. Canoples The dehvery date has been pushed back for a couple more weeks. This is for the
front and back i canopy. Discussion was held on the type of refreshments that will be provided.
It was decided tohave a $1,000 budget and offer catered high end cookies and refreshments.

b. Ribbon Cutting: Consider the week of May 5-9. The event will be the first week of May,
possibly 7 or 8.

9, Mayor's Report:

a. Mayor’s recommendation for the re-appointment of Kevin Griffey to the Park Board with a term
expiring April, 2028.

b. Mayor’'s recommendation for the re-appointment of Karen Erickson to the Cemetery Board with a
term expiring March, 2028.

2of3



Council Minutes
March 18, 2025

c. Mayor's recommendation for the re-appointment of Robert Ruffin to the Park Board with a term
expiring April, 2028.

Council Person House made a motion to approve all recommendations for re-appointment. Council
Person Jackson duly seconded the motion. 7 Ayes; 0 Nays; 1 Absent. Mayor Carla Moberly declared the
motion passed.

d. The new Street Department Dump Truck has arrived and was outside for viewing before the meeting.
10. City Administrator’s Report:
a. lIsuzu Procurement Process. For information only.

b. There is a fire training and driving event this week hosted by our fire department and includes
students from many local fire districts. G

c. MoDot will be doing projects at both junctions in the near fUﬂJre More information will be on the
next Public Works Agenda. Discussion was held on. the need for signs on Gaines Drive that state, “No
Trucks — Local Traffic Only”. 2 :

11. Unfinished Business: None.
12. New Business: None.

13. Adjournment: With no further business, Council Person House made a motion to adjourn. Councif
Person Shannon duly seconded the motion: 7 Ayes: Gene Henry, Roger House, Cameron Jackson, Gary
Mount, Shelley Nelson, Greg Shannon and Stacia Wilson; 0 Nays; 1 Absent: Austin Jones. At 6:32 pm,
Mayor Carla Moberly declared the motion passed ahd._a_djourned the:meeting.

City Clerk Wendee Seaton Mayor Carla Moberly

Bof3



PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
City Hall - 105 E. Ohio Street
Tuesday, March 25, 2025 » 7:00 a.m.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:B Roger House J Cameron Jackson B Shelley Nelson
STAEE: B Christy Maggi O} T) Williams #Brad Combs B Chuck Bailey

B John McClendon L) W
CONTRACT STAFF: B Jon Patriarca (AWR) [ Steve McKim (AWR)
GUESTS: 1 Dustin Sterling (AWR) (M (M

@ Mayor Carla Moberly (W ' Q

o (W] ol
Park & Rec:

a. Aquatic Center Roof Bids: Recommend accept Red Hammer bid of $251,465. Recommend 2-0.
Request by staff to comp HC Sheriff's Office for 5 classroom rentals, in 2025, for law enforcement
training events.: Recommend 2-0.

c. Benson Center RTV: Sustained damage from an electrical surge due to lightening. Will file with
insurance,

Waste Water:

a.  Midwest Infrastructure Manhole Rehab: Midwest has completed all but 2 MHs. Seal coating product
has a 10 yr. warranty.

b. Rotor4 & 7 Removal: Alliance Pump cost to remove shafts at shop, $12,737.50. Cost includes {abor
to attempt shaft removal on site. Staff recommends shaft removal only, no repairs. PWC
Recommends approval, 2-0.

¢. Rental Equipment-Triton Aerators: 20HP & 40HP: Recommend lease two (2) 40 HP aerators to
provide reliability and redundancy during improvement project.

Oak Grove Cemetery Fence Pricing: Recommend staff obtain quotes for removal of existing fence,
hauling-off materials and back-filling post hole. 2-0.



BID RESULTS

Project for Bid: Aquatic Center Roof Replacement

3/20/2025

Departmént: Park & Recreation - Aquatic Center

VENDORS

American Contracting Direct, LLC
Dereck Norman
(816)223-4824

dnorman@acprokc.com

Redhammer Roof Group, LLC
Eric D Lueck
(816)965-6220
slueck@redhammarroof.com

Bid Amount

$500,000.00

$251,465.00




VENDOR BID

" SEALED BIDS TO BE RECEIVED NG LATER THAN:

“Thursday, March 20, 2025 at 10:00 AW

Roof Replacement Project ~ Aguatic Center

Scope of Work

&

a

@

Remove and dispose of all existing roofing, insulation, and metal coping caps.

Clean and prep roof decking.

Provide and install ene (1) layer of 40-mil vapor barrier.

Provide and install two layers of 2.5” rigid insulation {adhered).

Provide and install 1 fayer of 44" HD cover-hoard (adhered).

Provide and install 60-mil adhered TPO single-ply roofing system in strict conformance to

- manufacturer’s 20-year, 55 MPH warranty standards and recommendations. Roof work shall

comply with ali warranty reufremants set farth by manufacturer.
Flash all walls, curbs, scuppers, drains, penetrations, and pitch pockets with TPO flashing
membrane per manufacturer’s 20-year specifications and guidelines.

* Provide and install 24-gauge finished metal coping caps on parapet walls,

Provide and install counter-flashing and/or termination bar where needed,
Provide 2-year contractor labor warranty.

Provide 20-year (no dollar limit) warranty an TPO roofing membrane material.
Bid shall include all labor, materials, equipment and clean-up.

Project Area

o

Roof area, as measured by Bidder: 15,156 s.f.

Bid Amount: $s Lo, 000

Sealed hids, including this signed form, should be sent to the attention of Dehorah Nelson and may ber mailed

to City of Clinton, 105 E. Chio Street, Clinton, MO 64735; dropped off at City Hall; emailed 1o
dnelson@cityofclintonmo.com or faxed with a cover sheet to 660-885-2023,

Bids submitted after the deadline will be rejected.
[nitials __{ }"f/




The City of Clinton reserves the right to reject any and all bids, to waive informalities or Irregularities, to
negotiate cantract terms and options with the successful low bidder, and to contract for the bid to other than
__the lowest bidder in.the best interest of the City.of Clfnton.to the extent aglfowable by faw,

The undersigned hereby offers to furnish the items as specified at the terms stated above,

SIGNATURE
Name/Company: Dereck Asbrnan - Aambricon Condracting
Phone t#: $16-*d3- 442y
Email: C{%ﬂmﬁaﬂ@%c{’wkﬁ'wm__ By: J?WM

(Authurfzedrﬂébresentative)

Date: 3/ 19/2.$




~ Addendum No. 1 to Bid Request

TE BE INCLUDED WITH 810 SUBIITTAL

Roof Replacement Project — Aguatic Center

Percentage (%) of Bid Amount required by Vendor as down payment for project:

Jo %

' The undersigned acknowledges receipt of Addendum No. 1. All other terms shall remafy the same.

: SIGNATURE

Name/Company: Deveck aAdsrmon ~Autricon Condracting

Phone #: &16 ‘323"‘/.?&'1
Email: ol not Wan @ q e pro ke « Gam By: ljwm

' / {Authorized Representative)
Date: _3/“? /a5




SEALED BIDS TO BE RECEIVED NO LATER THAN:

“Thursday, March 20, 2025 at 10:00 AM

Roof Replacement Project ~ Aguatic Center

Scape of Work
e Rermove and dispose of all existing roofing, insulation, and metal coping caps.

e (Clean and prep roof decking.

e Provide and install one (1) layer of 40-mil vapor barrier.

e Provide and install two layers of 2.5” rigid insulation (adhered).

e Provide and install 1 layer of %” HD cover-board (adhered).

o Provide and install 60-mil adhered TPO single-ply roofing system in strict conformance to
manufacturer's 20-year, 55 MPH warranty standards and recommendations. Roof work shall
comply with all warranty reuirements set forth by manufacturer.

e Flash ail walls, curbs, scuppers, drains, penetrations, and pitch pockets with TPO flashing
membrane per manufacturer’s 20-year specifications and guidelines.

e Provide and install 24-gauge finished metal coping caps on parapet walls.

e Provide and install counter-flashing and/or termination bar where needed.

o Provide 2-year contractor labor warranty.

e Provide 20-year (no dollar limit) warranty on TPO roofing membrane material.

e Bid shall include all labor, materials, equipment and clean-up.

Project Area
e Roof area, as measured by Bidder: 19,000 s.f.

Bid Amount:  $251,465.00

Sealed bids, including this signed form, should be sent to the attention of Deborah Nelson and may be: mailed
to City of Clinton, 105 E. Ohio Street, Clinton, MO 64735; dropped off at City Hall; emailed to
dnelson@cityofdintonmo.com or faxed with a cover sheet to 660-885-2023.

Bids submitted after the deadline will be rejected.

Initials /’@Z



2, .

Fiie & HFCHAMGAL SERGICE WE.

~ Estimate

A DXP Company as of 11.1.2023 Date Estimate #
627 S. Cottage St., Ste 205
Independence, MO 64050 312412025 32425
Tel. 816-833-8109 Fax 816-833-8035
Ta:  City of Clinton- Water Res Phone  660-885-6611 (PLANT)
Alliance Water Resources Fax
1101 Vansant Call
Clinton, MO 64735
ltem Description Amount
Provide labor & equipment to pull two Smith & Loveless rotors and return to Alliance pumps shop
to remaove the shafts from the rofors, inspact and quote any repairs that are required to the rotor or
shaft. Once the quoted repairs have been completed the rotors will be reinstalled and tested for proper
operation.
Field Labor Service Call on 3-17-25 to attempt to remave the stub shafts on the rotors in the field, unable to 2,160.00
remove the complete rotor assemble will have to pulled and retarned to Alliance to be removed in the
shop
Field Labor Return to job site and pull the two rotating assemblies for repair 2,160.00
Shop Labor To remove the shafts on both rotors, inspect for any additional repairs that might be required { Note* 4,657.50
The customer will only be charge for the actual time required to remove the shafts & inspect both
rotors , actual time could be less than quoted,
Field Labor To install the two repaired rotors and test operation 2,160.00
Service Truck Charge Two round trips 500.00
Boom Truck Charge Two round trips 1,100.00
Note* The customer has had several issues with the rotors once they were reinstalled. More time may
be required to install the two unit to insure there are no other issues with the rotors that might be
getting overfooked during installation. This is an Estimate only.
godwin® Total $12,737.50
axytembrand

. fram Atlas Copca,

%g" Take on drainage, sfudge and slurry  emmmem
24 with WEDA submersible pumps [m—-i Atlaslapen

Total does NOT include Freight
and Taxes

By signing below, Customer accepts Quote and agrees to make full payment within 30 days of completian of project as described above. Itis
based on ourt evaluation and does not include material price increase or additional labor and materials which may be required should unforeseen
problems or adverse weather conditions arise after the work has started. The cost quoted is good for thirty days. (Clerical errors are subject to
correction) The titke to the merchandise and personal property cavered by this invoice shall remain vested in Alliance Pump & Mechanical
Service, Enc. until the purchase price is paid in full. If quote is accepted please indicate so on the line below. Please mail or fax response to the
address or fax number listed above.

JOB AUTHORIZED BY
PO#

Date:

Estimated By KELLY




PROJECT NUMBER: 2507229-B2
- DATE: - March 19,2025~

AIRE-O
TO: John Patriarca PROJECT NAME: Clinton, MO
Alliance Water Resources SCOPE: Two (2) x 40HP Triton Rental
660-492-9672 SALES ENGINEER: Jim Hentges / 952-556-5706

jpatriarca@alliancewater.com
REPRESENTATIVE: Paul Koehler / 816-830-6387

JCI Industries

Newterra Corporation, Inc. is pleased to offer the following:

Two {2) 40HP AIRE-O; Triton® 2.0 Aerator, consisting of:
e A40HP, 230/460 volt, 3-phase, 800 RPM, TEFC, premium efficiency motor
7.5HP regenerative blower (SOTR = 58.1 Ibs Oz / hr each)
Field replaceable, water-lubricated lower bearing
_Field replaceable, water-resistant sleeve
316 SS dual-blade primary PowerMix™ propeller
304 SS Satumn Ring diffuser
304 SS housing, mounting flange, and hollow shaft
Note: Aerators shall arrive fully assembled for immediate mounting

s & o o @ o

Two (2) Eight-Float Assembly, consisting of:
» Eight (8) molded, LDPE, closed-cell foam filed pontoons
e 304 SS rails and mounting hardware
¢ Vortex shield attached to frame -
Note: Flotation devices require field assembly

Two (2) Standard 460V NEMA Outdoor Rated Manual On/Off Control Panetl

Accessories:

130° SS Mooring cable

120’ 12/4 SEOOW Electrical cable (for 4HP blower)
120’ 8/4 SEOOW Electrical cable (for 20HP mixer)
Four (4) Wall Anchor plate assemblies

Four (4) SS Cable end assemblies

Two (2) Turnbuckle

Start-up and supervised install by Newterra representative. One day on-site. Includes
expenses.

Delivered At Place (DAP) — Clinton, MO — Incoterms 2020

15t Month 2 Month 37 Month 4th Month Subsequent Months

-Refurb fee -Refurb fee | -Refurb fee | -Refurb fee | -up to six (6)

_Accessories | -Accessories | -Accessories | -Accessories | additional months

-Start-up

-Freight ‘
$25,754 $15,254 $15,254 $15,254 $11,593 per month

*Four (4) month minimum rental period — Return Freight not included

4100 Peavey Road = Chaska, Minnesota 55318 e USA
Telephone: (952) 448-6789 = Email: ailii@aireo2.com « Fax: (952) 448-7293



AIRE-Ox

TOTAL for Four (4) Months Rent is $71,516.00 U.S. Dollars

Warranty in effect, duration of rental (See General Terms and Conditions)

EXCLUSIONS: Freight, installation, duties, and taxes are not included. Cord grips, quick disconnects,
and all items not specifically isted above are excluded.
NOTE: If required, submittals will be done two (2) to four (4) weeks from executed purchase

order. Ships within five (5) days from signed rental contract, if no submittal, upon
availability. Quotation valid for thirty (30) days.
PAYMENT: Net 30 Days from Shipment (Pending Credit Approval} / Prepaid Prior to Shipment
TERMS: Must complete warranty card for warranty to apply. General Terms and Conditions
Attached (5 Pages)

4100 Peavey Road ¢ Chaska, Minnesota 55318 « USA
Telephone: (952) 448-6789 « Email: aiii@aireo2.com ¢ Fax: (952) 448-7293



EXCLUSIONS:

NOTE:

TERMS:

1215 Chaska Creek Blvd, Suite 400

e e T KA MIN 55318 USA

T: 952-448-6789 | E: info@hewterra.com

Installation, duties, and taxes are not included. Mooring posts, cord grips, quick
disconnects, and all items not specifically listed above are excluded.

If required, submittals will be done two weeks from receipt of purchase order.
Ships within five (5) days from receipt of signed contract, upon availability.
Quotation valid for 30 days.

Net 30 O.A.C. General Terms and Conditions Attached (5 Pages)

RENTAL AGREEMENT TERMS

1. Aire-02 aeration equipment per attached scope

2. Customer is required to pay outgoing and return freight. Freight only included in first month rent fee,

3. Agreement is based on a four (4) month minimum rental period. Return of the equipment prior to four
(4) months will result in minimum charge equal to the first four month's fees.

4. Equipment must be pressure washed clean prior fo shipping back equipment, Failure to do so will incur

a cleaning fee of $500.00

A sixty (60) day written notice must be given by the customer prior to returning equipment

The price of accessories (if any) will be billed with 1% thru 4" month’s fees.

A $1800.00 per aerator unit refurbishing fee will be billed with 1t thru 4™ month's fees.

Project Number; 2507299-B2
Date: March 19, 2025

Rental — Two (2) 40HP Tritons, Floats & Controls

Newterra Corporation, [nc Cusiomer
Name
Name {Print): Jim Hentges {Print).
Title: Sales Engineer Title:
. Signature:
Signature:
Date: March 18, 2025 Date;

newterra.com

Pittsburgh | Brockyille § Chaska j Porttand | Trooper | Heber Springs






Oak Grove Cemetery

1,600’ of fence

. The contractor tears out the fence and fills
the holes with the city hauling off material.

. The contractor tears out the fence, fills holes
and hauls off material.

. Contractor installs 4’ black fence, posts and
And top rail with 12’ gate.

. Galvanized fence instead of black

$1,200

$ 1,450

$ 25,845

-500



PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE OPEN MEETING AGENDA
City Hall » 105 E. Ohio Street, Clinton, MO
Tuesday, April 1, 2025 » 5:45 p.m.

Present:
COMMITTEE MEMBERS: U AustinJones [J Stacia Wilson ) Greg Shannon

PUBLIC SAFETY: [ Fire Chief Mark Manue!l [ Deputy Fire Chief Matt Willings
(I Deputy Police Chief John Scott

GUESTS:

1. Missouri Blue Shield Program

i yous require accommodation (i.e. qualified Interpreter, large print, and hearing assistance), please notify this office at (660-885-6121)
no later than forty-eight hours prior to the commencement of the meeting.



Search @

GOVERNOR KEHOE ANNOUNCES LAUNCH OF MISSOURI BLUE
SHIELD PROGRAM TO RECOGNIZE COMMUNITIES DEDICATED TO
EFFECTIVE LAW ENFORCEMENT AND COMMUNITY SAFETY

J mailto:?

JRecognize%20Communities%20Dedicated%20t0%20Effective%20Law%20Enforcement%20and%20Commu nity%20Safety&body=Check
re/governor-kehoe-announces-launch-missouri-blue-shield-program-recognize)

MARCH 5, 2025

IEFFERSON CITY — Today, Governor Mike Kehoe announced Missouri counties, towns, and cities can now apply for Missouri Blue Shield
designation, recognizing thelr commitment to enhancing public safety, strengthening support for law enforcement, and building sustalnable
public safety partnerships,

The Blue Shield Program, as outlined in Executive Order 25-03, (https://www.sos.mo.gov/library/reference/orders/2025/eo3} is part of
the Governor's Safer Missouri (https://dps.ma.gov/safer-missouri/) initlative announced on his first day in office, Achieving the Blue
Shield designation allows communities to access state grants for law enforcement training and equipment.

“Improving public safety Is the top priority of our administration, and Missouri communities that are making public safety and support of law
enforcement a priority should be recognized,” Governor Kehoe sald. “We urge Missouri communities to apply for the Blue Shield
designation to spread the word about the safer communities they're building. We will continue to work with the General Assembly to make
$10 miflion in grant funding for law enforcement training and equipment available to Biue Shield communities.”

The Missouri Department of Public Safety (DPS) is administering the Blue Shield Program. Applications should be made by an official from
the jurisdictlons seeking the Blue Shield designation in coordination with the jurisdiction’s chief law enforcement officer, Applications and all
supporting materfals should be submitted online at this link {(https://moexperience.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_3Vp2OpWz2XkfefQ).

DPS will review applications and begin making determinations on Blue Shield designations for counties, cities, and towns within two weeks of
application submission. DPS encourages communities to apply early, because If grant funding is approved by the General Assembly, the
department will begin accepting grant applications in july, when the fiscal year 2026 funding becomes available. Questions on the
application process can be directed to Courtney Kawelaske, Courtney.Kawelaske@dps.mo.gov
{(mailte:Courtney.Kawelaske@dps.mo.gov).

Among the Blue Shield designation eligibility criteria are:

« Passage of a resolution demonstrating a commitment to public safety, including to reduce violent crime within the jurisdiction;
o Extraordinary Investments in public safety funding:

s Community policing initiatives or local partnerships to invest in and/or Improve public safety;

« |aw enforcement officer recrultment and retention program;

o Pemonstrated effectiveness in reducing crime or innovative programs that attempt to reduce crime;

¢ Participates in regional anti-crime task forces, or a commitment to be a willing partner with these in the future; and

= Compliance with Missouri crime reporting and traffic stop data requirements and other related statutes.

Blue Shield counties, cities, and towns must maintain their commitments each year to retain the Blue Shield designation via annual reporting
on their ongoing efforts to support public safety to DPS. Once local governments are approved for a Blue Shield designation, they will receive
a public relations toolkit to showcase their community's commitment to public safaty.

#iHE

CONTACT US

Office of Governor Mike Kehoe

P.O. Box 720
Jefferson City, MO 65102

Phone: {573) 751-3222
Fax: {573} 751-1495



BLUE SHIEL

- PROGRAN ——

Program Requirements

The below requitements must be met to be acknowledged as a Missouti Blue Shield Community.
Required documentation for the application is noted below the requirement.

1.

10.

The local government’s governing body shall adopt a resolution demonstrating its commitment to
public safety, including a commitment to reduce violent crime within its jurisdiction.
~  Upload the local government’s resolution document,

The local government has made extraordinary investments in public safety in the last 5 years or
has included extraordinary funding for public safety in the current budget.
~  Upload a signed letter from the treasurer indicating increases in law enforcement
personnel] or budget.

The community has participated in policing initiatives.
- Select from a list of community policing initiatives. See Exhibit 1.

The local government’s law enforcement agency has a police officer recruitment and retention
program.
- Upload the policy.

The local government has partnered with local stakeholders in a joint effort to invest in and/or
improve public safety in a significant way.
- Describe the partnership or upload supporting documentation.

The local government has demonstrated effectiveness in reducing crime or created innovative
programs that attempt to reduce crime.
- Describe the program or upload supporting documentation,

The local government’s law enforcement agency participates in regional anti-crime task forces, or
has a demonstrated commitment to be a willing partner with them in the future.
- Describe the law enforcement agency’s participation or upload a letter in intent to
participate in regional anti-crime task forces.

The local government’s law enforcement agenoy is committed to proactive policing practices
—  Select from a list of proactive policing practices. See Exhibit 2.

The local government’s law enforcement agency must be in compliance with at least the
following statutes: sections 43.505, 43.544, 590.030, 590.650.3, 590.700, and 590.1265, RSMo.
—  Attest to compliance with the above statutes.

The local government should also include a summary of their law enforcement agency’s recent
accomplishments and goals for the coming year and next five years.
- Describe the law enforcement agency’s recent accomplishments.
~  Describe the local government’s goals in supporting and investing in its local law
enforcement agency.

DPS.BlueShield Feb25ver-2



Exhibit 1

Community Policing Initiatives

{] Neighborhood Watch Programs (] Crisis Intervention Teams (CIT)
] Police Athletic Leagues (PAL) ] Community Cleanups

{] Community-Oriented Police Slations [T} Business Watch Programs

(] Foot and Bike Patrols [} Faith-Based Quireach

(7 citizen Police Academios {7 Senlor Salsty Programs

[} Schoo! Resource Officers (SROs) (7} Reentry Support Programs

(] Community Advisory Boards (7] Child Development Project {(CDP)

(] Coffee with a Cap 0 Rape Aggression Defense System

(RAD)
[ Violence Interruption Programs (] Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)
(] Homeless Qutreach Teams [ Cther (please list)

DPS.BlueShield . Feh25ver-2



Exhibit 2~ Page 1 of 2

Proactive Policing Practices

Community Engagement & Prevention Strategles

(] Gommunity-Oriented Paticing (COR)

7} Meighborhoad Walch Programs

[ school Resource Oficers (SROs)

0 Crime Prevention Through
Environmental Design (CPTED)

0 Public Awarenass & Education
Campaigns

Data-Driven Policing Strategles

[ Predictive Policing

[J Comp$Stiat {Comparalive Satistics)
) Crime Mapping

{7} Hot Spols Policing

[ Intelligence-ted Policing (H.P)

{1 Fusion Centers

DPS.BlueShield

) Business Crime Prevantiort
Partnerships

[ police Alhlelic Leagues (PALs}

7] Community Liaison Officors

0O Gang Prevention & Intervention
Programs

] Other (please fist}

[} sacial Media Menitoring
£} License Plate Readers (LPRs)
{7) Real-Time Crima Cenlers (RTCCs)

[[] Gunshet Detection Systems

0 National Integrated Ballistic Information
Netweork (NIBIN)

[ Olber {please st}

Feb25ver-2



Exhibit 2 - Page 2 of 2

Proactive Policing Practices

Targeted Enforcement & Patrol Strategies

(] Directed Pawcis [[] Repeat Offender Programs (ROPs)
{1 Broken Windows Policing {1 Parolee & Prabalion Checks

] “Fl;r:;f‘i’ﬁgnig;orcemem for Crima [} vica & Human Trafficking Task Forces
[J) Gun Vialenes Reduction Strategies ] Other (ptoass list)

Technology & Surveillance-Based Strategies

£] Body-Worn Cameras (EWCs} [3 Surveillance Camera Nolworks
{71 Predictive Analytics for Dispalching [ Enhanced Suspect ldentifieation
[ Electronic Menitoring of Offesder {] Other (please list}

] Crime Analysis Unils

Collaburative & Specialized Units

[ viclent Crime Task Forces [ Cybercrime Units

[ Crisis latervention Teams (C17s) ] Terrorism Early Warning Groups

{1 Domestic Viclence Prevantion Units [ inter-Ageney Callaboration Programs
(3 Nuisance Abzalement Programs [ Alternative Crisis Response Teams
O Eirl]\;asncial Crime & Fraud Prevention ('} High Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas
0 1';1‘;1;1;: Frafiicking Provention Task ] Other (please fist)

DPS.BiueShield Feb25ver-2




FINANCE COMMITTEE OPEN MEETING AGENDA
City Hall » 105 E. Ohio Street, Clinton, MO
Tuesday, April 1, 2025 » 5:30 p.m.

Present:

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: [ GeneHenry O Gary Mount [ Mayor Carla Moberly
STAFF: [ City Administrator Christy Maggi ( City Clerk Wendee Seaton

GUESTS:

1. Airport Terminal security cameras

2. Airport Terminal Ribbon Celebration: Thursday, May 8th, 11am to 1pm, with comments and ribbon
cutting at 11:30am.

3. February Monthly Financials

If you require accommodation {i.e. qualified interpreter, large print, and hearing assistance), please notify this office at (660-885-6121}
no later than forty-eight hours prior to the commencement of the meeting.




Airport Security Cameras Date: 03/27/2025

Received by: Christy z_mm@.m

CONTRACTOR

SecureNet, Inc.

Hudson Home
Protection LLC

3 - 8MP cameras

1-NVR $4,240.00 $4,090.00
Misc. exiras
1 - 8MP cameras
2 - 4MP cameras
$3,990.00 No quote

1-NVR

Misc. extras




SecureNet, LLC

84 NW 300th Rd

Clinton, MO 64735-9766
6608859009
Service@SecureNetService.com

SecureNet:.

Fire, Life Safety, & Security

Estimate
ADDRESS ; ESTIMATE # 6242
Clinton Regional Airport : DATE 03/13/2025

396 E. Division Rd
Clinton, MO 64735

P.O. NUMBER
Option 1 with 8MP

DESCRIPTION QTyY RATE AMOUNT SKU
Hikvision M Series 8-Channel Embedded Plug-and- 1 815.00 815.00T HX-
Play NVR, 6TB HDD N7608MP6T
Monitor 1 210.00 210.00T OE-20LED2
UPS 1 125.00 125.00T OE-
625V8LCD
Hikvision AcuSense 8MP Turret IP Camera, 2.8mm 1 200.00 200.00T HX-
Fixed Lens, White 2383G22
Hikvision ColorVu 8MP Panoramic Turret IP Camera, 2 320.00 640.00T HX-
Amm Fixed Lens, White TR87G2P4
WALL MOUNT WITH JUNCTION BOX - LONG 2 50.00 100.00T HX-WML
Hikvision Pendant Cap 2 30.00 60.00T HX-PC140
Camera Wire White 1 265.00 265.00T OE-
CAT6PWH
HDMI Extender 1 275.00 275.00T ZX-
EV4K2006
Subtotal: 2,690.00
Shipping 1 50.00 50.00
Labor to install, program, test 1 1,500.00 1,500.00
SUBTOTAL
TAX
TOTAL

Accepted By Accepted Date



SecureNet, LLC

84 NW 300th Rd

Clinton, MO 64735-9766
6608859009
Service@SecureNetService.com

SecureNet..c

Fire, Life Safety, & Security

Estimate
ADDRESS ESTIMATE # 6268
Clinton Regional Airport DATE 03/20/2025

396 E. Division Rd
Clinton, MO 64735

P.O. NUMBER
Option 1 with 8MP and 4MP

DESCRIPTION QrTy RATE AMOUNT SKU
Hikvision M Series 8-Channel Embedded Plug-and- 1 815.00 815.00T HX-
Play NVR, 6TB HDD N7608MP6T
Monitor 1 210.00 210.00T OE-20LED2
UPsS 1 125.00 125.00T 0OE-
625V8LCD
Hikvision AcuSense 8MP Turret IP Camera, 2.8mm 1 200.00 200.00T HX-
Fixed Lens, White 2383G22
Hikvision 2.8MM 4MP Panoramic AcuSense Fixed 2 195.00 390.00T HX-
Turret IP Camera TR46G2P2
WALL MOUNT WITH JUNCTION BOX - LONG 2 50.00 100.00T HX-WML
Hikvision Pendant Cap 2 - 30.00 60.00T HX-PC140
Camera Wire White 1 265.00 265.00T OE-
CAT6PWH
HDMI Extender 1 275.00 275.00T ZX-
EV4K2006
Subtotal: 2,440.00
Shipping 1 50.00 50.00
Labor to install, program, test 1 1,500.00 1,500.00
SUBTOTAL
TAX
TOTAL

Accepted By Accepted Date



QUOTE

Hudson Home Protection LLC
"Did you record that?"

PO Box 1858 QUOTE NO. 3672
Lee's Summit, MO 64063 DATE  March 19, 2025
(816) 813-8299 CUSTOMER ID  Clinton, MO Airport | Christy Maggi

Nick@HudsonHomeProtection.com

TO Clinton, MO Airport | Christy Maggi

Address:; 396 E Division Rd.
Clinton, MO 64735
Phone: 660-885-8889 Protecting families and businesses
Email: cmagai@cityofclintonmo.com between KC and the Ozarks!
PO / REFERENCE # SALES PERSON PAYMENT TERMS DUE DATE
Surveillance Nick Hudson CASH / CHECK / CREDIT
YOUR COST YOUR TOTAL
QTY PART DESCRIPTION MSRP MSRP TOTAL (w/ discount) (w/ discount)
8 CHANNEL 4TB NYR
1.00 (=22 days of 24/7 recording) SEE BELOW FOR SPECS (3 year warranty) §  995.00|5 995.00 | $  625.00|$ 625.00
1.00 BMP {4K) SMART TURRET SEE BELOW FOR SPECS (3 year warranty) $ 495.00 | $ 495.00 | $ 325.00 | $ 325.00
2.00 180" FISHEYE SEE BELOW FOR SPECS (3 year warranty) $ 795.00 %  1,590.00 | § 525.00|$  1,050.00
1.00 HDM) EXTENDER SEE BELOW FOR SPECS (3 year warranty) 5 350.00 | § 350.00 | § 220.00 | $ 220.00 |
1.00 WIRE Used to transmit power and data (solid copper, not braided or CCA) | § 650.00 | § 650.00 | $ 345.00 | § 345.00
1.00 LABOR SEE BELOW $ 3,350,005 3,350.00 5 1,525.00 | $ 1,525.00
What's included in the installation?
Install an 8 channel 4TB NVR in the IT rack near the customer’s ISP, Run new category drops to three camera locations
according to the layout. Install an HDMI extender from the NVR to the front desk using an existing category drop. This will
connect to a monitor for local live viewing at the front desk. Program the NVR for 24/7 recording with intelligent analytics
and push notifications. Set up all customer devices and educate customer on how to operate the system. Customer can add
5x more cameras in the future if needed. NO CONTRACTS. NO MONTHLY FEES.
These are some of the professional manufacturers we work with and can stand behind their productl MsSRP TOTN-:l § 7,430.00 l DISCOUNT TOTAL: | § 4,090.00
f 2
= . SALES TAX EXEMPT
0 - -
%TR&JSEEH(Q\;H@{ EnGenius () ALarm.com |
N i >
RUSSOUND (‘,ngﬁys LUZUL |‘|l|'| HEOS W~ 50% DEPOSIT| §  2,045.00
AR REMAINING BALANCE| §  2,045.00

50% of the total is due prior to installation. Remaining balance is due at the time of completion.
Quote is subject to change after the initial walkthrough.

THIS QUOTE IS GOOD FOR 30 DAYS. PLEASE CONTACT US FOR AN UPDATED QUOTE AFTER 30 DAYS.

Products purchased through any UNAUTHORIZIED websites or vendors DO NOT qualify for the manufacturer’s or HHP's warranty.




VT-TNR818PN

[4K]

[Preliminary Specs]

N TRANSCENDENT

<©VITEK

INDUSTRIAL VIDEO PRODUCTS. INC,

VITEKCCTV.COM
(888) VITEK-70

SPECIFICATIONS

Video Input / Resolution 8 IP Channels up to 8 MegaPixel [4K]
Main Monitor Output 1 x 4K HOMI / 1 = 1080P VGA
Multi Operation Pentaplex: Live Display / Record / Playback / Backup / Remote
Access
Recording Compression 1.2658 / H.265+ / H.265 / H.264
08 Embedded Linux
Recording 240fps (30fps per channel)
=A Audio over IP Inputs 8 (IP Camera Dependent)
EY FEATURES ' . ‘
‘ ; Local Audio In/0ut IN: RCA x 1CH / OUT: RCA x 1CH
+ B Channel Stand-alone Real-time IP Network Video Recorder Two-Way Autio YES
« Full 8 Megapixel [4K] Real-tine recording (240fps) with 240fps Playback € CBR
« 4K HDMI & VGA Video Outputs neode .
« H.2655 / H.266+ / H.265 / H.264 Video Compression Quality Levels 11 [evel (According to Bit Rate)
« Tripwire, Intrusion, Object Detected/Missing, Exception, Crowd Dansity, Pe le i ual / Ti Motion / 8
[nfrusion and Pe'::;p{e JCc:)unting. License F’lgte Rec%gnitionr, Human / I\z-,h'lclgp Recording Modes Manual / Timer / Motion / Sensor

Classification
+ Plug and Play & Aulo configuralion for many leading ONVIF

Local Playback

BCH

3 Analytics License Plate Recognition, Tripwire, Intrusion, Object
compliant IP Camera ""f’de's Detected/Missing, Exception, Crowd Density,

+ Internal 8-Port PoE Switch People Counting, Human / Vehicle Classification
* 1 Gigabit LAN Port Search Time sliced image search, Time/Calendar search, Event (Mation,
- Pentaplex: Live Display / Record / Playback / Backup / Remote Access External alarm), Tag search
« 1 Internal SATA2 / 3 HDD Slot w/ up to 10TB (1 x 10TB HDD) Internal Storage Aarm Modes Sensor, Mation, Video loss, IP conflict, Disk error, lllegal access,
+ Network Based PTZ Control Network disconnection
* Applications for iOS® & Android® Alarm Inputs 1P Camera Dependent (No Local Input)
« Remote Viewi the Int t via Web B LAN

emote Viewing over the Interne via We rowser or Alarm Triggg[i"g ReBﬂrd, S"ap, PTl move, Alam'l ﬂut. E'fﬂﬂ“. ele

- Free VMS (Video Management Software) Lite and Standard versions available for

%ré];é}ié?? viewing of multiple sites [For Enterprise version please contact your Vitek Network Interface RIS x 1
« Supports both Dynamic and Static IP Addresses PoE ports RJ45 x B, with PoE
+ Web-based remote configuration PoE Standard 802.3af 15W max per port
« Control locally via USB Mouse or with the Included IR Remote control T
« 3 Year Warranty Total PoE Budget all ports
Bit Rate (Per Camera) §12Kbps ~ 10 Mops (Adjustable)
Total Bandwidth 80Mbps Incoming / 80Mbps Outgaing
Duak-stream ndividual Network Video Stream and local recording stream,
set separately
Network Protocols TCP/IP, UDP, DHCP, DNS, PPPOE, DDNS, Email, UPNP, NAT,
Telnet
Intemet-streaming Total 28 task resource (Local+Remote) 4 CH IE playback
Remote Viewing CMS / Web Browser / Mobile Platforms

Local Management, Viewing

Remote Viewing Using Mac OSX  Apps Available for iPhone,

Remote Users

10 Simuftaneus Online Users

Inferface & Remote Viewing with iPad, & Android Devices Backup Network, USB

i SATA HDD SATA x 1, max 107TB each
PTZ Protocal Through Netwark
UsB USB 2.0 x 2 (for mouse and USB backup device)
Power Consumption, Supply < 10W (Without HOD), 48V/25A
Working Enviranment 32°~122°F @ 10% ~ 90% RH
Dimensions (W x H x D) 11.81" x 1.77” x 9.80" (300mm = 45mm x 249mm)

Weight Net, Shipping w/o HDD 2.9, 5.1/1bs (122, 2.34ka)

(888) VITEK-70 | WWW.VITEKCCTV.COM An Eye On
28492 Constellation Road Valencia, CA 91355 rlnnovatlon

HOom! D Y

FSHE LPTION LRATHIECI INTERTACE




VTC-TNT8RFA4-2

Transcendent Gen. IV 8 MegaPixel [4K] Advanced A.l
Fixed Lens Turret Camera [PRELIMINARY SPECS]

<O VITEK

INDUSTRIAL VIDEQ PRODLICTS, INC

KEY FEATURES

+ 1/2.8" 8 MegaPixel [4K] Progressive Scan CMOS Sensor
» NDAA Compliant

« Up to 30fps live view @ 8 MegaPixel {3840x2160)

« 2.8mm Fixed Iris Lens

* Matrix IR (up to 100’ IR Range)

* True Wide Dynamic Range (120dB)

+ True Mechanical Day/Night function by ICR

+ XD-DNR (3D & 2D-DNR) Noise Reduction

« Gen. IV Advanced Analytics: Regional Entrance / Exit Detection, Line
Crossing, Target Counting fAll by Human / Motor Vehicle Classification]
Face Detection, Video Blur, Video Color Cast Detection, Abnormal Video

+ H.265+ / H.265 / H.264+ / H.264 / MIPEG

+ 1 Ch. Audio In + Built-in Mic*

« Remote Viewing via CMS, Internet Explorer, iOS & Android Apps
* ONVIF Compliant

s MicroSD Card Slot for Local Recording (256GB)

+ IP67 Weather Resistance

+ Optional Wall Mounts (VT-TWMT-3, VT-TWMT-A1 [regs. VT-TJB08]), Junction
Boxes (VT-TJBO1, VT-TJB08), and Pendant Mounts (VqI'-TF‘DMT-M [regs.
VT-TJBOB], VT-TPDM-2 [regs. VT-TJBO1]) Available
[See Additional Mounting Options Below]

+ 12VDC & PoE (Power over Ethernet) Operation
+ 3-Year Warranty

TRANSCENDENT “GEN IV” SERIES

NDAA COMPLIANT IP CAMERAS WITH

Al POWERED FACIAL DETECTION AND
MORE!

Transcendent Series NDAA Compliant High Definition 8 Megapixel
[4K] IP Network Cameras with Gen. IV Advanced Analytics
including Face Detection and Target Counting offer unprecedented
performance and value. These simple, easy to install, attractively

*Please research local, state and federal laws regarding the implementation of audio surveillance.

=

FACIAL
DETECTION
Security personnel
can find out who
entered / left the
restricted area and
at what time

TARGET
COUNTING
Keep count of
vehicles,
motorbikes,

bicycles and people exiting; ideal for

in a given area

REGIONAL
ENTRANCE/EXIT

Begin NVR recording
and receive an alert upon
subjects entering /

styled, IP Netwark Cameras transmit over remote viewing via CMS,
Internet Explorer, and iOS & Android Apps.

4.25"

(108.0mm)

%THANSL‘EHDENT 0
(95.

S Onvie -

VT-TJB08 VT-TJBO1 VI-TPDM2 VT-TPDMT-A1 VI-TWMT3 VT-TWMT-A1 VT-TPLMT VT-TCNMT

Optional Optional Pendant 10" Pendant  Optional Wall Mount - Universal Universal

Junction box  Junction box  Mount - Mount - Wall Mount  regs. Pole Mount Corner Mount

for Cable for Cable regs. ra?s. ~TJB08 Adapter - Adapter -

Management Management VI-TJBOT VI-TJB08 regs. regs.

. VT-TJB08 VI-TJB08
T 7 - . i)

Pair with VITEK Transcendent Series 8 | {l ‘ — L. ) 4 ' e
Network Recorders VT-TNR318PF, s 7 = = f ] BB i £ el
VT-TNR1646PF, and VT-TNR3216PF with s m_p ® 8 .: : Q‘ J 3 .J ‘~
Built-in PoE and Fully Programmable g 4 = - ;5 ’
Intelligent Analytics including Facial o - - ) - = = .\ T g .
Detection. = o« . | 4 1 e I

{ ﬁ "V *] I e VAR .
An Eye On - = . X = .

Innovation ]
www.vitekcctv.com




Transcendent Series 8MP (2x4MP) Dual Sensor 180° Panoramic
Full Color at Night Turret Camera with GEN IV Analytics

VTC-TNT2X4MSN a
ZOVITEK

INDUSTRIAL VIDEQ PRODULTS, INC

KEY FEATURES

+ 2 x 1/2.5" 5 MegaPixel Progressive Scan CMOS Sensors \
« Up to 20fps live view @ 8MP - 4096x1800 (4K) (Stitching Mode)
« Resolution: 8MP (4K) / 6MP / 3MP / 1.3MP / 1080F

* Digital Zoom: 8x

« Lens: 2 Sets x ft=3.5mm, M12, Optical Distortion <15%

» KNIGHT GUARD deploys Bright High-Intensity Light (Up to 65')

» Warm White Light

* Triple Streaming: 265+ / H.265 / H.264+ / H.264 / MJPEG

+ 1Ch Audio In + Out + Built-in Mic + Speaker: 10 Pre-Defined
Custom Voice Tracks NDAA

» Triple Streaming - Main-Stream: 20ips: 4096x 1800, 3840x1680,
2880x 1264, 1920x080, 1280%720 K”’G”r
Sub Stream: 20fps: 1080P, 1280x720, 704x480, 640x240 GUARD

Third Stream: 30fps: 704x480, 640x240, 480x240

« Gen IV Advanced Analytics: Regional Entrance / Exit Detection,
Line Crossing (Al by Human / Motor Vehicle Classification) Face

Detection, Object Appear / Missing : J ' Q
« Built-in MicroSD Card Slot (up to 256GB) } et 1
- Remote Viewing: VMS / Web Browser / Mobile (i0S/Android) v
+ IP87 Ingress Protection / Weather Resistance + IK10 Impact Rating

« Power Input: 12VDC / PoE+ (See Pg 4 for Injector VT-POE6GQ) & e @ @
» Fast-Mounting Adapter Included in Package - See Page 4 for &=

Additional Mounting Options TRANSCENDENT NETWORK mwm:nw.l AMECAPRELIY  DUALSENSOR 2WAYAUDID  GENIVANALTICS
‘.‘;si::j:c:’v:r:: :rtri' federal laws regarding the implementalion of audio surveillance ’NGHED’Bl y c‘EAR ”EAH-SEAMLESS ’800 ’MAGERY Ar A
’ S ' HIGHLY COMPETITIVE PRICE POINT

TRANSCENDENT GEN. IV AD VANCED ANALYTIGS! The VITEK VTC-TNT2X4MSN Dual Sensor PeriCam HD Network Camera

with 180° panoramic view utilizes two separate 1/2.5" BMP Progressive
Scan CMOS Image Sensors (8MP (4K) Total, with one IP Address), and
two separate 3.6mm fixed lenses to produce a seamless high quality single
image of a large surveillance area. With white light capable of covering a
AT - 85' radius, this camera is ideal for large public areas, including transit hubs,

ﬁ;{f ﬁﬂif}ff,? f,ﬁ‘,,”;‘i’!, Lﬁﬁiﬁﬂg}?ﬂfmﬁmﬂ ﬁf;uﬂna:;mmm/m, e ports, conference centers, stadiums, campuses, parking facilities, and plazas.
halahnen EnteringExiting SeRaiibg Bon o] Available with a variety of mounts for all application scenarios [see pg 4/.

LY

0570272024 08:14: 16PM

AL TRANSCENDENT
& Appstore

180° FIELD OF
VISION:
PERSPECTIVE IS
EVERYTHING!

Vitek Peri-Cam Technology
Produces a Seamless
Ultra-High Resolution

180° Field of View with a

Greater Depth of Field than

a Fisheye!

BREAKDOWN OF MODEL NUMBERS: EXAMPLE: VTC-TNT2X4MSN
[Nl M [ X1 4] [M] 5] [N]

[VTC] m
VITEK TRANSCENDENT Network Turel 2 Mulitplied 4MPI Multi Sensor NDAA A
Al‘i Er¥ e OD Camera Sensors by Sensor Cornpliant i
nrnovation

www.vitekcctv.com

. ! I 6/2024 : REV-1



VTC-TNT2X4MSN <O VITEK

DIMENSIONS ons W
Pens YATRANSCENDENT
6.06” 18"
T | W
~ b L Jﬁ' E
6.06" , \
QUICK MOUNT ABﬂPTER
I i k.
ncluded in Camera Package HARDWARE FEATURES
CABLE CONNEGTIONS MICRO SO CARD SLOT
Alarm, Ethernet [PoE), 12V0€ Supporting up to 25668

Input, Audio 110 i MicroSD Cards

OPTIONAL MOUNTS & ACCESSORIES

L A Y : Il N J-
= M T | W % N S T
%\u : u,:] | | | W [J %\T ,-E:. 4 [i\r

VI-TWMO2X . VITPDM-3W o ) VI-TPLMT-W VI-TCNMT-W

Optional Wall Mount [with " Pendant Mount & Universal Pole Mount Universal Corner Mount

J-Box] for VTC-TNTZX4MSN (VFFIBo211W Adapter (VT-TUWMO2X Adapter (VI-TWMO2X
Req'd) Req’d) Req'd)

VI-POEGD

60 Watt POF Mid-Span

Injector, 4-Pair Compliant

Pair With Transcendent IP NVRs!

Transcendent IP Gen. IV NVRs available in 4, 8, 16, 32, 64 and 128 Channels,
Supporting a Myriad of Advanced Analytic Functions and Applications! See
www.vitekectv.com for More!

An Eye On '
nnovation :
www.vitekcctv.com

6/2024 : REV-1




City Hall Telephone 660-885-6121
105 East Ohio Street Fax 660-885-2023
Clinton, MO 64735 wseaton@cityofclintonmo.com

Volunteer Board/Commission/Committee Application
(PLEASE PRINT)

Name: Jared Goodbrake ward: 11 27 31 4[]
Street Address; 2208 N Gaines Dr Zip Code: 64735
Home/Cell Phone; 860-351-4988 Home Fax:

Business/Cell Phone: 660-890-3014 Business Fax:

E.mail Address: igoodbrake@hawthornbank.com

Are you related to any City of Clinton elected officials? If yes, tell us who they are and how they
are related.

No

Do you prefer to be called/e-mailed at your home or business regarding scheduled meetings?

Home [X] Business[ | Either[ ] (please check one)

Please identify only those areas where you would like to serve, in order of preference,
(1 being the most desired)

Board of Adjusiment ____ Park Board
Clinton Regional Airport Board _v_ Personnel Board
Cemetery Board Planning Gommission

Enhanced Enterprise Zone Board Clinton Tourism Commission

Historic Preservation Commission Trea Board

Clinton Housing Authority Board

Please briefly describe why you would like to be appointed to serve the community.
| am eager to serve our communily by contributing my experience in business, finance, and

leadership to support the city's growth and operational efficiency.

%A/ / // ﬁ T 3-19-2025
oo /5"'5"7?6% v | Date

{For office use only)

Date Received: Date Appointed;
Date Disfributed: Term Expires:
Distributed To: Notification Letter Mailed:

Date Enterad Into Database:

0g9/2020

Microsoft ward/VBCCA/Approved by City Gouncll 4/3/2012



City Hall Telephone 660-885-6121

105 East Ohio Street Fax 660-885-2023
Clinton, MO 84735 wseaton@cityofclintonmo.com

Volunteer Board/Commission/Gommitiee Application
(PLEASE PRINT}

Name: Donni Kuck Ward: (7] 2[4 3[0 4]
Street Address: 115 NW 253 Rd. Clinton, MO 64735 Zip Code; 64735
Home/Ceil Phone; 660-525-6527 Home Fax:

Business/Cell Phons: S8mMe Business Fax:

E-mail Address: dkuck@compasshn.org

Are you related fo any City of Clinton elected officials? If yes, tell us who they are and how they
are related. o

Do you prefer to be called/e-mailed at your home or business regarding scheduled meetings?

Home[ ] Business[ ] EitherlX]  (please check one)

Please identify only those areas where you would like to serve, in order of preference.
(1 being the most desired)

Board of Adjustment .. ParkBoard
___ Glinton Regional Airport Board ___. Personnel Board
_¥_ Cemetery Board _ Planning Commission
_..  Enhanced Enterprise Zone Board . Clinton Tourism Commission

Historic Preservation Commission Tree Board

Clinton Housing Authority Board

Please briefly describe why you would like to be appointed to serve the community.
{ am Invested in helping my community to cantinue to grow, improve and be a great community

for individuals and families to live.

-Dﬂ"“/‘:*’ W 03/19/2025

Signature Date
LRarfoffice,use-ohly}
Date Received, Date Appointed:
-Date Distributed; Term Explres:
Distributed To: Notification Letter Mailed:
Date Entered {nfo Database:

agdozn L

Microsoft word/VBGCAMApproved by Gity Gouncll 4/3/2012




Wendee Seafton

From: Gary Mount [mailto:glmruby5457 @yahoo.com]
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 7:42 AM

To: Christy Maggi <cmaggi@cityofclintonmo.com>
Subject: Response for Agenda addition

Christy,

Yes, | agree it should be approved by Council and added after the Mayors Report, City Administrators
Report and should read: Councilmembers Reports.

Purpose would be for members to report on various items within their wards, items of interest that has
come about between council meetings or just concerned items a member wants the council to
discuss.

The items would not be anything that would require a vote or action at that time so as to be within the
sunshine law, and if that item has a questionable concern, the city attorney will notify the member to
stop conversation relating to that matter.

I've noticed this on other meeting agendas and feel it should be a part of ours. We've gotten locked
in on a pattern over the years and maybe it's time for a change. The council can add new standing or
recurring agenda items at any time but has not been a mad rush with requests. This is basically the
onhe section P've noticed on other agendas that should be considered.

The items discussed could at that point could be directed to a committee if needed.

Gary Mount



